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Addendum 4 
Issued on January 13, 2016 

 
BID NO. NBV 2015-001 

FOR 
SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION  

PROGRAM 
 

Issued by:  North Bay Village 
 
Notice to all Bidders: 
 
All addenda must be acknowledged and be submitted with the Bid Package. 
 
1. Question 
 
 What is the estimated construction cost/budget for this project?  Such as, $50k? $100k? 
 $500k? $1m? $5m? etc. 
 
 Answer 
 The estimated construction cost/budget for the project is $3,400,000 including the 
 $500,000 allowance amount. 
 
2. Question 
  
 What is the engineer’s estimate of project for bonding purposes? 
 
 Answer 
 The engineer’s estimate of the project for bonding purposes is $3,400,000 
 including the $500,000 allowance amount. 
 
3. Question 
 
 What is the liquidated damages amount for bonding purposes? 
 
 Answer 

Pursuant to Page 27 of the Contract Section, Article 3.  CONTRACT TIME, 
Paragraph 3.2, Liquidated Damages are $500 per day.  
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4. Question 
 
Assuming this is Question 6, Section 02958-C specifically specifies a “Raven 
Coating System” to be utilized for manhole restoration. Will there be an option to 
introduce possible substitutes or “equal to” coating system?  

 
 Answer 
 Yes, for review by the Village Engineer during the shop drawing review process. 
 
5. Question 
 
 Will there be a specific dedicated allowance (sum or percentage) for “off-duty” 
 police officers? 
 
 Answer 

These charges will be deducted from the Allowance in accordance with the North 
Bay Village Police Department Rates at the time of construction. 

 
6. Question 
 
 Will there be a specific dedicated allowance (sum or percentage) for required 
 permitting? 
 
 Answer 

Pursuant to page 76, Specification Section 01150, MEASUREMENT AND 
PAYMENT, Paragraph 3.01.A – Bid Item No.1 - Mobilization, Bonds, and 
Insurance, it is the Contractor’s responsibility to research and include all permitting 
costs in Bid Item No. 1.  

 
 7. Question 
 
 Please specify what are “regular working hours”? 
 
 Answer 
 Pursuant to Section 96.15 of the Village Code, construction activities shall occur  
 from 8:00 A.M. through 5:00 P.M., Monday through Friday. 

 
8. Question 
 
 Bid item #2 – MOT. Please specify percentage of payment distribution for this 
 Lump Sum line item.  
 
 Answer 

Pursuant to page 76, Specification Section 01150, MEASUREMENT AND 
PAYMENT, Paragraph 3.01.B – Bid Item No.2 – Maintenance of Traffic (MOT), 
it is the Contractor’s responsibility to estimate MOT costs based on work shown on 
the project plans and bid accordingly under Bid Item No. 2.    
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9. Question 
 
 Bid Item #19 – Site Restoration. Please specify percentage of payment distribution 
 for this Lump Sum line item. 
 
 Answer 

Pursuant to page 81, Specification Section 01150, MEASUREMENT AND 
PAYMENT, Paragraph 3.01.N – Bid Item No. 19 – Site Restoration, it is the 
Contractor’s responsibility to estimate site restoration costs based on work shown 
on the project plans and bid accordingly under Bid Item No. 19.    

 
10. Question 
 
 Is this a “lowest bidder award”?  If not: 

a. Please provide “Evaluation Committee” check list or guide line detailing 
the basis of their review and subsequent recommendation. 

 
 Answer 

The project will be awarded per Page 13 of the Instructions to Bidders, Section 16. 
AWARD OF CONTRACT, Paragraph 16.1. 

 
PROOF OF RECEIPT 

Recipient 
Signature: 

 

Print Name:  
Company:  
Date:  

 
SUBMIT WITH RFP RESPONSE 

 


	PROOF OF RECEIPT

